
URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
JUNE 9, 2014 

 
Page 1 – URA Board Minutes, June 9, 2014 

 
0:00 DATE  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY 

OF MARION, STATE OF OREGON, JUNE 9, 2014 
 

CONVENED  The meeting convened at 6:33 p.m. with Chair Figley presiding. 
 

 ROLL CALL 
Chair Figley Present 
Member Cox Present 
Member Lonergan Present 
Member McCallum Present 
Member Morris Present  
Member Ellsworth Present 
Member  Alonso Leon Absent 
 

Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson, City Attorney Shields, Economic and 
Development Director Hendryx, Public Works Director Scott, Community Services 
Director Row, Police Chief Russell, Police Captain Garrett,  Communications 
Coordinator Horton, Finance Analyst Head, Associate Planner Dolenc, Urban Renewal 
Manager Stowers, Executive Legal Assistant Veliz 
 

0:00 CONSENT AGENDA 
A.  Urban Renewal Agency minutes of May 12, 2014. 
McCallum/Cox… adopt the Consent Agenda.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
0:01 PUBLIC HEARING 

Chair Figley declared the hearing open at 6:34 p.m. for the purpose of hearing public input 
on the Agency’s Budget for 2014-15.  City Administrator Derickson provided a staff report.  
No members of the public wished to speak in either support or opposition of the budget.  
Chair Figley declared the hearing closed at 6:39 p.m.  
  

 
0:05 A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY OF WOODBURN URBAN RENEWAL 

BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 On roll call vote the resolution passed 
unanimously. 

 
0:06 A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE DOWNTOWN GRANT AND LOAN 

PROGRAM TO PROVIDE LARGE RENOVATION GRANTS FOR SIGNIFICANT 
PROJECTS WITHIN THE URBAN RENEWAL DISTRICT AS SPECIFIED 
HEREIN Mayor Figley stated that though she is a property owner downtown she is not the 
owner of any of the properties in the proposed amendment. Economic and Development 
Director Hendryx provided a staff report.  Councilor Ellsworth asked if this was just 
available to businesses because she would have a concern about spending $50,000 
upgrading the outside of somebody’s home. Director Hendryx answered that it is just for 
businesses located in the DDC.  Councilor Morris stated that he feels that there is just as big 
a need on the 99E corridor as there is downtown. Councilor Cox stated that he feels the 

1



URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
JUNE 9, 2014 

 
Page 2 – URA Board Minutes, June 9, 2014 

discretionary element in the resolution should be made clearer.   City Administrator 
Derickson stated that staff will bring back a revised version of the resolution to the June 23, 
2014 Urban Renewal meeting.  

  
0:30 ADJOURNMENT 

McCallum/Lonergan… meeting be adjourned.  The motion passed unanimously.   
The meeting adjourned at 7:03 p.m. 
 

 
APPROVED                                                            
                      KATHRYN FIGLEY, CHAIR 

 
ATTEST                                                                         
               Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
               City of Woodburn, Oregon 

2



Agenda Item 
 

 

 

June 23, 2014 
 
TO: Urban Renewal Agency Board 
 
FROM: Robyn Stowers, Urban Renewal Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Urban Renewal Grant 2014-13 165 W. Hayes St. (Parra) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
In agreement with the Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee, it is 
recommended that the Woodburn Urban Renewal Agency Board approve the 
Urban Renewal Exterior Grant application from Jose Parra for up to $2,700. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On July 8, 2013 the Urban Renewal Agency Board adopted a resolution 
expanding the downtown Grant and Loan Program to include properties along 
the Young Street corridor and the Young/99E intersection, as specified in the 
resolution. The program is designed to provide matching funds for exterior 
($10,000) and interior ($5,000) improvements to properties located in the Urban 
Renewal Grant and Loan District. The program also provides loan funds ($25,000) 
to further these same improvements.   
 
In 2011, Mr. Parra was one of the first applicants to apply of the grant and loan 
program and was awarded a $4,000 exterior grant to replace the roof on 165 W. 
Hayes Street. In November, 2013, the Agency approved a second request to 
replace the awning and transom windows. This request was later withdrawn 
when the scope of work changed.  
 
Proposal 
 
The proposal is to repair the deteriorated awning. 
 
Grant amount:     $2,677.50 
Estimated cost of all improvements:  $5,355.00 
Percentage of grant to total project costs: 50% 
 
 
 

3



Urban Renewal Grant and Loan Application Review 
URG 2014-13 165 W. Hayes Street (Parra) 
 
 
 
Program Criteria: 
 
Property Location & Ownership 
 
The property is located at 165 W. Hayes Street. 
 

• That the property is within the Urban Renewal Grant and Loan District 
 
The property is within the Urban Renewal Grant and Loan District. 

 
• That the proposal complies with the downtown architectural design 

standards and signage standards 
 
Repairing the damaged awning complies with the downtown 
architectural design standards.  

 
• That the project encourages greater marketability of the Urban 

Renewal Grant and Loan District. 
 

The proposed grant is intended to improve properties in the Urban 
Renewal Grant and Loan District. Repairing the awning maintains 
the structural integrity of the building, encouraging greater 
marketability of the area. 

 
• That the proposal will complement the existing surrounding community. 
 

Grant funds will be used to repair an awning which is consistent to 
the design of the neighboring property and complements the 
historic downtown. 
 

• That the project design works toward restoring the building as closely to 
its original design as possible  

 
The project repairs a permanent awning feature.   

 
• That building interiors are improved with a focus on addressing code-

related improvements   
 

Not applicable 
 
 

4



Urban Renewal Grant and Loan Application Review 
URG 2014-13 165 W. Hayes Street (Parra) 
 
 
 

• That the project is in the public interest 
 

The Urban Renewal Program specifically identifies the need to 
improve buildings within Woodburn’s Urban Renewal Grant and 
Loan District.    
 

 
Summary and Conclusion  

 
The Grant and Loan Program is intended to encourage and assist business and 
property owners to invest in the Urban Renewal Grant and Loan District.  This 
particular grant application is intended to assist the property owner make 
improvements to their property by repairing the permanent awning. The request 
is consistent with the program criteria. 

 
Conditions of Approval 

 
1. There is a 50/50 match requirement required for the Grant program.  Invoices 

must be submitted for reimbursement.  No grant money will be disbursed until 
the project is completed and is approved by the Agency. 

2. Grant and loan funds cannot be used for any work commenced or 
completed prior to project approval. 

3. Grant and loan funds may be used for materials and services provided by 
licensed contractors. 

4. All necessary building, electrical, plumbing permits must be obtained and 
work inspected and approved. 

5. Projects shall be completed within one year of approval in order to be 
eligible for reimbursement.  Grants provide for a single payment after receipts 
are provided and all completed work is accepted by the City. 

6. All work will be done by licensed contractors and the applicant needs to 
provide at least three bids for every aspect of work greater than $2,500. 

 
 

 
Attachments: 
Grant application 
Pictures 
 
 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



URG 2014-13 165 W Hayes Street 

 
Exterior view 

 
View of awning from interior 

16



Agenda Item 
 

 

 

                                               June 23, 2014 
 
 
To: Urban Renewal Agency Board 
 
From: Jim Hendryx, Economic and Development Services Director 
 Robyn Stowers, Urban Renewal Manager 
 
Subject: URG 2014-14 320 N Pacific Hwy, Ste 110 (Barajas) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
In agreement with the Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee, it is 
recommended that the Woodburn Urban Renewal Agency Board approve the 
exterior Urban Renewal grant applications from Timoteo Barajas for up to $900. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On July 8, 2013, the Urban Renewal Agency Board adopted a resolution 
expanding the downtown Grant and Loan Program to include properties along 
the Young Street corridor and the Young/99E intersection, as specified in the 
resolution. The program is designed to provide matching funds for exterior 
($10,000) and interior ($5,000) improvements to properties located in the Urban 
Renewal Grant and Loan District. The program also provides loan funds ($25,000) 
to further these same improvements.   
 
Mr. Barajas opened his seafood restaurant, Mariscos el Sarandeado, LLC, in 2007 
at 1032 N Pacific Hwy.  In September, 2013, the business relocated to its current 
location at 320 N. Pacific Hwy, Ste 110.  Barajas invested over $50,000 to 
upgrade the commercial kitchen and restaurant. These improvements were 
made without the use of Urban Renewal funds.  
 
Proposal 
 
The exterior grant proposal is to refinish and replace damaged floor tiles, and 
install protective wainscoting. 
 
Exterior grant:     $812.50 
Estimated cost of all improvements:  $1,625 
Percentage of grant to total project costs: 50% 

17



Urban Renewal Grant and Loan Application Review 
URG 2014-14 320 N Pacific Hwy, Ste 110 (Barajas) 
 
 
 
Program Criteria: 
  
Property Location & Ownership 
 
The property is located at 320 N Pacific Hwy, Ste 110. 
 

• That the property is within the Urban Renewal Grant and Loan District 
 
The property is within the Urban Renewal Grant and Loan District. 

 
• That the proposal complies with the downtown architectural design 

standards and signage standards 
 
Not applicable 

 
• That the project encourages greater marketability of the Urban 

Renewal Grant and Loan District. 
 

The proposed grant is intended to improve a property in the Urban 
Renewal Grant and Loan District. This improves the appearance of a 
local business which encourages greater marketability of the area. 
 

• That the proposal will complement the existing surrounding community. 
 

Not applicable 
  

• That the project design works toward restoring the building as closely to 
its original design as possible  

 
Changes will be made to the property to improve functionality and 
appearance. 

 
• That building interiors are improved with a focus on addressing code-

related improvements   
 

Not applicable 
 
• That the project is in the public interest 

 

18



Urban Renewal Grant and Loan Application Review 
URG 2014-14 320 N Pacific Hwy, Ste 110 (Barajas) 
 
 

The Urban Renewal Program specifically identifies the need to 
improve buildings within Woodburn’s Urban Renewal Grant and 
Loan District.    
 

Summary and Conclusion  
 

The Grant and Loan Program is intended to encourage and assist business and 
property owners to improve their building in the Urban Renewal District.  This 
particular grant application is intended to help the property owners make 
interior and exterior improvements to their property.  The proposal is to refinish 
and replace damaged floor tiles, and install protective wainscoting. 
 

Conditions of Approval 
 
1. There is a 50/50 match requirement required for the Grant program.  Invoices 

must be submitted for reimbursement.  No grant money will be disbursed until 
the project is completed and is approved by the Agency. 

2. Grant and loan funds cannot be used for any work commenced or 
completed prior to project approval. 

3. Grant and loan funds may be used for materials and services provided by 
licensed contractors. 

4. All necessary building, electrical, plumbing permits must be obtained and 
work inspected and approved. 

5. Projects shall be completed within one year of approval in order to be 
eligible for reimbursement.  Grants provide for a single payment after receipts 
are provided and all completed work is accepted by the City. 

6. All work will be done by licensed contractors and the applicant needs to 
provide at least three bids for every aspect of work greater than $2,500. 

 
Attachments: 
Application 
Pictures 
Bids 

19



20



21



22



URG 2014-13 320 N Pacific Hwy (Barajas) 

 
Exterior  

 
Protective Wainscotting 

 
Refinish floors and replace tiles 

23



Agenda Item 
 

 

 

                                     June 23, 2014 
 
 
To: Urban Renewal Agency Board 
 
From: Jim Hendryx, Economic and Development Services Director 
 Robyn Stowers, Urban Renewal Manager 
 
Subject: URG 2014-15 175 S. Front Street (Sumner) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
In agreement with the Downtown Advisory Review Subcommittee, it is 
recommended that the Woodburn Urban Renewal Agency Board approve an 
exterior Urban Renewal grant from Michael Sumner for the amount of $1,100. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Woodburn Urban Renewal Agency approved a comprehensive grant and 
loan program on February 14, 2011 for properties within downtown Woodburn.  
The program is designed to provide matching funds for exterior ($10,000) and 
interior ($5,000) improvements to commercial properties located in the historic 
downtown district. The program also provides loan funds ($25,000) to further 
these same improvements.   
 
Case Automotive has been located in downtown Woodburn since 1952.  
Michael Sumner has been with this business since 1990 and assumed ownership 
in 2006.  The Case Automotive foundation is the site of one of the first properties 
downtown, dating back to the mid-1800s. 
 
Proposal 
 
The exterior grant proposal is to repair exterior walls and repaint building. 
 
Exterior grant:     $1,087.50 
Estimated cost of all improvements:  $2,175 
Percentage of grant to total project costs: 50% 
 
 
 

24



Urban Renewal Grant and Loan Application Review 
URG 2014-15 174 S Front Street (Sumner) 
 
 
Program Criteria: 
  
Property Location & Ownership 
 
The property is located at 175 S. Front Street. 
 

• That the property is within the Urban Renewal Grant and Loan District 
 
The property is within the Urban Renewal Grant and Loan District. 

 
• That the proposal complies with the downtown architectural design 

standards and signage standards 
 
The proposal complies with the downtown architectural and design 
standards and signage standards. 

 
• That the project encourages greater marketability of the Urban 

Renewal Grant and Loan District. 
 

Exterior improvements are intended to beautify the downtown 
commercial property. Improving the appearance of businesses 
encourages greater marketability of the area. 

 
• That the proposal will complement the existing surrounding community. 
 

Improvements to the property complement the existing surrounding 
community. 
  

• That the project design works toward restoring the building as closely to 
its original design as possible  

 
The proposed improvements will improve the appearance of the 
façade. 

 
• That building interiors are improved with a focus on addressing      

code-related improvements   
 

Not applicable 
 
 
 
 

25



Urban Renewal Grant and Loan Application Review 
URG 2014-15 174 S Front Street (Sumner) 
 
 

• That the project is in the public interest 
 

The Urban Renewal Program specifically identifies the need to 
improve buildings within Woodburn’s Urban Renewal Grant and 
Loan District.    

 
Summary and Conclusion  

 
The Grant and Loan Program is intended to encourage and assist business and 
property owners to invest in the Urban Renewal District.  This particular grant 
application is intended to assist the property owner to repair exterior walls and 
repaint building. 
 

Conditions of Approval 
 
1. There is a 50/50 match requirement required for the Grant program.  Invoices 

must be submitted for reimbursement.  No grant money will be disbursed until 
the project is completed and is approved by the Agency. 

2. Grant and loan funds cannot be used for any work commenced or 
completed prior to project approval. 

3. Grant and loan funds may be used for materials and services provided by 
licensed contractors. 

4. All necessary building, electrical, plumbing permits must be obtained and 
work inspected and approved. 

5. Projects shall be completed within one year of approval in order to be 
eligible for reimbursement.  Grants provide for a single payment after receipts 
are provided and all completed work is accepted by the City. 

6. All work will be done by licensed contractors and the applicant needs to 
provide at least three bids for every aspect of work greater than $2,500. 

 
 
Attachments: 
Grant Application 
Pictures 
 

26



27



28



29



URG 2014-15 175 S Front Street 

 
Exterior 1 

 

 
Exterior 2 

30


	6-9-14 URA minutes
	Urban Renewal Grant 2014-13 165 W. Hayes St. (Parra)
	URG 2014-14 320 N Pacific Hwy, Ste 110 (Barajas)
	URG 2014-15 175 S. Front Street (Sumner)



